
Agenda Summary 
March 13, 2024 

Agenda Item No. C-2 
Alchemist Eclipse Event 

Summary: The Town of Stowe has received the following Special Event Application. This is a new 
event, and is therefore on the regular business agenda. 

Alchemist Brewery Solar Eclipse Viewing Party: April 8, 2024, 12:00pm – 6:00pm. Alchemist 
Brewery, 100 Cottage Club Road. The Alchemist Brewery is applying to host a Solar Eclipse Viewing 
Party. They are planning to have a Latin band and a DJ play on the new enclosed patio. They are also 
planning to have fire dancers (professionals) perform. If it rains, most people will be and the fire 
dancers would not perform. If the weather is nice, they will have the retractable patio walls rolled 
up so people can spill into the lawn, and fire dancers would perform on the lawn. They say that they 
“envision the town will be packed that day, and that this will at least provide one more public space 
to congregate to watch the eclipse.”  

They will be putting up No Parking signs on Cottage Club Road in front of the brewery, and will have 
a parking lot attendant in the parking lot to turn people away when the lot fills up. This is not a 
ticketed event, but they only have 88 parking spaces, which will limit the size of the event. 

Chief Hull spoke with John Walsh who is the POC for the event, and he has indicated that police 
services are not required. 

Completed application is attached. 

Town Plan Impact: N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Recommendation: Move to approve the Special Event Application with the understanding that 
there will be no parking along public roads. 
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From: Scott Brinkman
To: Will Fricke; John Walsh; Town Hall
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Alchemist Brewery Eclipse
Date: Thursday, March 7, 2024 8:56:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Sorry John,
 
I did get your voicemail in the middle of a very busy day and I lost track of getting back to you.
 
Your event does not require EMS Special Event coverage.
 
My best wishes for a safe event.
 
Scott
 
 
From: Will Fricke <wfricke@stowevt.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 8:49 AM
To: John Walsh <jwalsh@alchemistbeer.com>; Town Hall <townhall@stowevt.gov>
Cc: Scott Brinkman <sbrinkman@stowevt.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Alchemist Brewery Eclipse

 
Hi John,
 
Just the EMS Chief Scott Brinkman’s opinion. CC’d him here to expedite that. Scott, see the
attached application form.
 

Will Fricke
Assistant Town Manager
67 Main Street, PO Box 730
Stowe, VT 05672
(802) 253-7350 ext. 2221
(802) 253-2564
townofstowevt.org

 
 
 
 
 
From: John Walsh <jwalsh@alchemistbeer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 8:27 PM
To: Town Hall <townhall@stowevt.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Alchemist Brewery Eclipse
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You don't often get email from jwalsh@alchemistbeer.com. Learn why this is important
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Hi there,
Please see below for Chief Hull’s approval of the Alchemist’s eclipse party. Besides the
proof of insurance coverage, is there anything else I need to submit in order for the
permit application to move forward?
Cheers,
John

John Walsh
The Alchemist
alchemistbeer.com
brewery: 802.253.6708
cell: 802.279.9357
sent from a cell phone, please excuse brevity and spelling
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Donald B. Hull <dhull@stowevt.gov>
Date: Wed, Mar 6, 2024 at 11:39 AM
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Alchemist Brewery Eclipse
To: John Walsh <jwalsh@alchemistbeer.com>
 

Hi John,
 
Nice speaking with you today.
 
As I indicated, no police services are required for your event.
 
Thank you.
 
 
From: John Walsh <jwalsh@alchemistbeer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 2:36 PM
To: Donald B. Hull <dhull@stowevt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Alchemist Brewery Eclipse
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Hi Chief Hull,
The Alchemist would like to have an eclipse viewing party on Monday April 8th from
12pm to 6pm. We are limited by our parking capacity of 88 spaces and will have staff in
the parking lot directing traffic. We will also put no parking signs on the street in front of
the brewery as outlined in our special event permit application form. Thanks so much,
John

John Walsh
The Alchemist
alchemistbeer.com
brewery: 802.253.6708
cell: 802.279.9357
sent from a cell phone, please excuse brevity and spelling
 

** WARNING **
This message originated from an external email account. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
 

Session 239

Donald B. Hull
Chief of Police 
Stowe Police Department

Dispatch: 802-253-7126

Office: 802-253-4329

Email: dhull@stowevt.gov
******** NOTICE *********
This message is confidential and privileged. If you have
received it by mistake, please notify us by e-mail reply
and delete it from your system; copying this message
or disclosing its contents is prohibited.
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